

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
CHRISTIAN SCHWARZ-HANSEN

COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 11 47 T

(+45) 25 17 11 33 M

CSH@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Christian Schwarz-Hansen is the head of NJORD's real estate team. Over the last twenty years, Christian Schwarz-Hansen has advised companies in the focus areas of commercial lease law, construction law and the sector in general.

Christian Schwarz-Hansen is a dedicated, proactive and results-oriented lawyer, in day-to-day counselling as well as in conflicts. Christian Schwarz-Hansen also attaches great importance to being authentic and showing integrity in all his relations.

Christian Schwarz-Hansen is half Danish, half German, and with the German language as his 'second mother tongue', it is natural for Christian Schwarz-Hansen to advise German companies in German about their activities in Denmark.

EXPERIENCE

2020-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2011-2020	LEAD Rödl & Partner, partner
2007-2011	Schwarz-Hansen Advokatfirma, partner
2003-2007	Accura, attorney
2002-2004	External lecturer in property law, University of Copenhagen
2001-2003	Nielsen & Thomsen, assistant attorney

EDUCATION

2004	Admitted to the Danish Bar
2001	University of Copenhagen, Master of Law
1999	Universität des Saarlandes, Tyskland

LANGUAGE

Danish, German, Swedish, Norwegian and English.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of the German-Danish Chamber of Commerce
- Member of Byggesocietetet
- Member of Estate

NJORD
LAW FIRM